Santa Ana Unified School District 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue Santa Ana, California 92701

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

May 9, 2006

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji. Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Mrs. Avila, and Mr. Palacio. Mr. Tinajero arrived at 5:15 p.m.

Cabinet members present were Dr. Mijares, Ms. Russo, and Dr. Stainer.

MEETING RECESSED AND RECONVENED

At 4:30 p.m., the Regular meeting was recessed to Closed Session to consider legal matters, personnel matters, special education contracts, and student discipline issues.

The Regular meeting reconvened at 5:30 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Palacio.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

The Superintendent called to the attention of those present the beautiful artwork posted in the Board Room contributed by the students and teachers at Madison Elementary and MacArthur Fundamental Schools.

On Monday, May 1st, the country experienced a day of immigration reform. A unified message was sent through various media asking students to remain in school. The SAUSD worked diligently with community organizations to make this happen. There was a five-percent student absentee report on that day which is typical for a Monday or Friday, with no incidents or disturbances reported. Dr. Mijares thanked parents, students, staff, administrators, City of Santa Ana, and the community of Santa Ana for their support and for encouraging children to stay in school.

Dr. Mijares thanked the Orange County Hispanic Chamber of Commerce for their support to education. On Saturday, April $29^{\rm th}$, the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce recognized the work the SAUSD has done to educate our youth. Dr. Mijares was recognized for his many contributions to the students of Santa Ana and his leadership of this organization. Channel 31 shared highlights of the event.

On Friday, April $28^{\rm th}$, MacArthur Fundamental had its annual History Faire, as the engaging culmination of their seventh grade World History curriculum. Channel 31 was there that day to capture the event.

Dr. Mijares introduced to the Board and Community the newly-elected President of the District English Learner Advisory Committee, Mr. Jose Pulido. He was accompanied by Mrs. Victoria Zaragoza, President of the District Advisory Committee. Mr. Pulido remarked that he looks forward to working with parents, students, and staff at the SAUSD.

May is the month to celebrate Education, and has a conglomeration of special days. On the agenda, there are three separate Board Resolutions for approval. Congratulations to SAUSD school nurses for May $10^{\rm th}$, School Nurses Day; SAUSD teachers for May $10^{\rm th}$, Day of the Teacher and Support Staff; and SAUSD classified employees, for their upcoming Classified Employees Week, May $21^{\rm st}$ through the $27^{\rm th}$.

On April 26, 2006, the Central County Regional Occupational Program celebrated *Sowing the Seeds of Greatness* and recognized the hard work, dedication, and overall greatness of students who were nominated for their strong work ethic, their inspirational qualities, and their commitment to career success. As you know, some of our students participate in ROP, and 10 of 340 students highlighted were from SAUSD, representing Santa Ana, Century and Saddleback High Schools.

Sixty-two Diamond Elementary students from the Nurture, Enrich, Support and Teach (NEST) Program, were presented with bicycles on Saturday, April 29, after they volunteered to clean up and beautify their school. Sheriff Mike Carona was on hand to deliver the bikes to students. Congratulations to the NEST coordinator, Craig Macias, and Principal Deanna Pelaski.

Championship Soccer Coach Mel Silva, from Saddleback High School, was recently interviewed by KMEX due to being the National Spokesperson for the Walt Disney movie *Goal*, *The Dream Begins*. It's a story about a Hispanic boy who overcomes the odds through his passion and dedication to the game of soccer. Coach Silva is a picture-perfect spokesperson for this inspiring film.

The SAUSD is extending an invitation to the Santa Ana community to participate in the annual *Insight to Santa Ana Schools*, on Thursday, May 11th. The touring group will gather at Santa Ana High School at 8:30 a.m. and continue to Godinez Fundamental, Century High School (to take a sneak peak of their Animation Program and their eBusiness Academy), and finally return to Santa Ana High's Kubba Gardens for a lunch gathering. The annual *Arts on the Lawn*, which portrays students' visual and performing arts will be on display.

Carr Intermediate will be holding its $50^{\rm th}$ Anniversary Celebration on Saturday, May $20^{\rm th}$, at the school's athletic field, from 11:00 a.m.-7:00 p.m. They will have two stages with live bands and dance performances, as well as fun activities for students, karate demonstrations, reptiles from Rain Forest Café, and much more. The admission is free, and the public is welcome to attend and join in this celebration of half-a-century of education.

Grant Elementary is featured on the front page of SAUSD's Newspaper, Above the Mean & Beyond, for their successful participation in the "100% Campaign," which is funded by a private grant from St. Joseph Hospital, St. Jude Medical Center, and Mission Hospital to provide insurance to all children in Orange County, one school at a time. We expect that this program will help reduce the number of student absences due to illness.

PUBLIC COMMENTS/PRESENTATIONS:

President Yamagata-Noji asked those members of the community who wished to address the Board to step forward as she called their names.

The following individuals addressed the Board regarding the Twilight pre-kindergarten program:

Susana Martinez, SAUSD teacher Victoria Zaragoza, SAUSD employee

The following individuals addressed the Board regarding handball courts in the SAUSD:

Gary Cruz, 503 38th Street, Newport Beach Roy Moss, Jr., 2333 E. Orangeview, Orange Nick Lavidrez, 309 N. Gunther, Santa Ana Alvaro Ortiz, SAUSD student Jaime Roman, SAUSD student Victor Molina, SAUSD student

Irma Macias, SAUSD parent, addressed the Board regarding a personnel issue.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - APRIL 25, 2006

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to approve the Minutes of the April 25, 2006, Regular Board meeting.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: Board Policy (BP) and Administrative Regulation (AR) 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities (Revised: For Adoption and Implementation); Adoption of Resolution No. 05/06-2650 - Proclaiming May 2006 as Asian Pacific American Heritage Month; Adoption of Resolution No. 05/06-2651 - Proclaiming May 10, 2006, as School Nurse Day; and Adoption of Resolution No. 05/06-2652 - Proclaiming May 10, 2006, as Day of the Teacher/Support Staff, and May 21-27, 2006, as Classified Employee Week.

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Tinajero, and carried a 5-0, to approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as presented.

- 1.1 Approval of Change Order No. 6 for the construction of Mountain View High School project (Lorin Griset Academy) in the amount of \$25,724 for a revised total construction cost of \$13,048,211.
- 1.2 Approval of Change Order No. 16 for bid packages No. 7a, 7c, 9, 10, 11, 12, and 24 for the construction of Segerstrom High School project in the amount of \$217,813.12 for a revised total construction cost of \$56,560,595.90.

- 1.3 Approval of purchase order summary and detailed listing of orders \$25,000 and over for the period of April 12 through April 25, 2006.
- 1.4 Approval of expenditure summary and warrant listing of expenditures over \$10,000 for the period of April 12 through April 25, 2006.
- 1.5 Approval of listing of agreements/contracts between Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants for the period of April 12 through April 25, 2006. A list of consultants is attached to the Minutes.
- Approval to dispose obsolete un-repairable computer equipment, miscellaneous furniture, equipment, or textbooks, pursuant to Education Code Sections 17545 and 17546, Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3270.
- 1.7 <u>Authorization to award contracts</u> for purchase of lunch table furniture to Dave Bang and Associates, Inc., for Godinez Fundamental High School in the amount of \$118,000 in accordance with Colton Joint Unified School District Bid No. 05-03, pursuant to the provisions of Public Contract Code Section 20118.
- 1.8 <u>Authorization to award contracts</u> for purchase of Smart Option Mobile Labs, Standard AlphaSmart keyboards, and related products for Adams, Jefferson, Lowell, Monte Vista, and Wilson Elementary Schools in the amount of \$194,200 utilizing the State of California Multiple Award Schedule contract number 3-05-00-0428B, pursuant to public contract codes section 10324.
- 1.9 Adoption of Resolution No.05/06-2649 Approval of one-time-only Pre-Kindergarten Child Care Resource Program Contract #CPKR-5426 for 2005-06. A copy of the resolution is attached to the Minutes.
- $\frac{\text{Acceptance of gifts}}{\text{Grants, and Bequests}} \text{ in accordance with Board Policy (BP) } 3290 \underline{\text{Gifts,}}$
- 1.12 <u>Approval/Ratification of extended field trips</u> in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 <u>School-Sponsored Trips</u> and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 <u>Extended School-Sponsored Trips</u>. A listing of field trips is attached to the Minutes.
- 1.13 This item was removed from the Agenda and will return to a future Board meeting.
- 1.14 Approval of individual service agreements with nonpublic schools for students with disabilities for the 2005-06 school year.
- 1.15 This item was removed from the Agenda and will return to a future Board meeting.

1.16 Approval of recommendations of administrative hearing panels to expel students for the recommended terms and conditions:

146922 - Willard Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs c & j, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

158555 - Carr Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs a & b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

130332 - Century High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs a & k, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

337287 - Santa Ana High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the remainder of the spring semester 2005-06 school year and that the expulsion order be suspended for only the fall semester of the 2006-07 school year, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during that time period.

321984 - Willard Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

141796 - Saddleback High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

326037 - Carr Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

146853 - Carr Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and the fall semester, 2006-07 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 15, 2007, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

142086 - Carr Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs b & c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and the fall semester, 2006-07 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 15, 2007, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

150003 - McFadden Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph 2, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

173318 - Carr Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after May 9, 2007.

162982 - McFadden Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs a & b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and the fall semester, 2006-07 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 15, 2007, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

200336 - Santa Ana High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs b & j, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

196342 - Century High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs c & f, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

148235 - McFadden Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, that the expulsion order be suspended until June 15, 2006, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

141228 - Carr Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs a & b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and the fall semester, 2006-07 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 15, 2007, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

128170 - Santa Ana High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until June 15, 2006, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

150084 - Carr Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs a & b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and the fall semester, 2006-07 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 15, 2007, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

140249 - Willard Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs c & j, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

146746 - Carr Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and the fall semester, 2006-07 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 15, 2007, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

127003 - Valley High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District and that the student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

BOARD POLICY (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION (AR) 5127 - GRADUATION CEREMONIES AND ACTIVITIES (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION AND IMPLEMENTATION)

Mr. Palacio removed this item from the Consent Calendar and requested that a modification to the Board Policy and Administrative Regulation be made that includes severely handicap and learning handicap students participate in graduation ceremonies.

Mr. Richardson asked that the Board Policy and Administrative Regulation include the following language: High school graduation ceremonies shall be held to recognize those students who have successfully completed the required number of credits for graduation, but do not pass the CAHSEE, and thereby have earned the right to receive a diploma.

The following items have been removed for discussion and separate votes.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 05/06-2650 - PROCLAIMING MAY 2006 AS ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 05/06-2651 - PROCLAIMING MAY 10, 2006, AS SCHOOL NURSE DAY.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 05/06-2652 - PROCLAIMING MAY 10, 2006, AS DAY OF THE TEACHER/SUPPORT STAFF AND MAY 21-27, 2006, AS CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE WEEK.

Dr. Yamagata-Noji removed the items from the Consent Calendar to bring acknowledgement to the significant following recognitions: Asian Pacific American Heritage Month, School Nurse Day, Day of the Teacher/Support Staff, and Classified Employee Week. As words of praise and encouragement were conveyed, Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked nurses in attendance to stand and be recognized.

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Tinajero, and carried 5-0, to adopt Resolution No. 05/06-2650 - Proclaiming May 2006 as Asian Pacific American Heritage Month; Resolution No. 05/06-2651 - Proclaiming May 10, 2006, as School Nurse Day; and Resolution No. 05/06-2652 - Proclaiming May 10, 2006, as Day of the Teacher/Support Staff and May 21-27, 2006, as Classified Employee Week. Copies of resolutions are attached to the Minutes.

2.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL MODERNIZATION PROJECT

Mr. Hills, Manager of Construction, provided clarification concerning overall project construction contingencies. He then outlined each bid package.

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Tinajero, and carried 5-0, to award contracts to the above-listed apparent lowest responsible bidders for a total amount of \$15,063,772.86 for the construction of Valley High School modernization project.

3.0 APPROVAL OF INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE AUDIT REPORT OF MEASURE C BOND FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEARS 2003-04 AND 2004-05

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-0, Mr. Richardson not present, to approve the Independent Financial and Performance Audit report of Measure C Bond funds for fiscal years 2003-04 and 2004-05. Mr. Palacio asked for an audit of Tustin Settlement Funds. Administration was asked to look into the feasibility of the request in regards to the overall budget.

4.0 SECONDARY HISTORY/SOCIAL SCIENCE TEXTBOOKS AND SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS RECOMMENDED FOR 28-DAY REVIEW

This item was removed from the Agenda and will return to a future $\mbox{\sc Board}$ meeting.

5.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF LANGUAGE ARTS AND MATHEMATICS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AB 466 APPLICATION TO CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Tinajero, and carried 4-0, Mr. Richardson not present to approve submission of the Language Arts and Mathematics Professional development program AB 466 application to the California Department of Education for the 2005-06 school year.

6.0 APPROVAL OF LAYOFF OF CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

Dr. Mijares stated that due to the reduction of elementary teaching positions supported by declining enrollment and budgetary issues, it is necessary to lay off employees based upon seniority and credentialing.

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 3-1, Mr. Tinajero absent and Mr. Palacio dissenting, to approve the Administrative Law Judge recommendation decision supporting the layoff of 86 certificated employees for the 2006-07 school year.

7.0 ADOPTION OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT REOPENING BARGAINING PROPOSAL TO CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) FOR 2004-07 AND CALL FOR PUBLIC HEARING

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried a 5-0, to adopt the District reopening bargaining proposal to CSEA and call for a public hearing on the Board of Education initial bargaining proposal to California School Employees Association for the 2004-07 school years.

8.0 PERSONNEL ACTION

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Tinajero, and carried 5-0, to approve the personnel calendar in its entirety.

9.0 BOARD REPORTS/ACTIVITIES

Mrs. Avila:

- $\mbox{\Large \buildrel \build$
- ❖ A letter in connection to the May 1 protest from a parent was circulated at a school. As Mrs. Avila read portions of the letter,

she asked that the following comments be stated for the record: According to the letter, students have the right to skip school to protest then return to school and disrupt the normal flow of teaching to receive personalized attention from the teacher to review the prior days' lesson. The parent believes the student's right to protest overrides the right of his classmates to receive academic training. The letter was extremely flawed and hopes the principal was knowledgeable of the California law that requires accountability of the truant student.

Mr. Richardson:

lacktriangle Commended staff and the community for their conduct during the May $1^{ ext{st}}$ demonstration in the Civic Center area. He appreciated the open communication between Board, Superintendent, SAPD, Chief Walters, City officials and others who contributed. He thanked those responsible for having no students walk out from any Santa Ana schools on that day.

Mr. Tinajero:

❖ Echoed Mr. Richardson. He also conveyed appreciation to staff and students for having no walkouts on May 1st. He believes that students should not be punished for not attending school, but should attend Saturday school as a make-up day.

Mr. Palacio:

- ❖ Echoed Mr. Richardson and Mr. Tinajero.
- ❖ Responded to Mrs. Avila's comment. He said that the District cannot treat any student differently than another. He then clarified the Education Code.

Dr. Yamagata-Noji:

- Attended the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce awards ceremony was excellent. Superintendent Mijares and Ms. Medrano were recipients of awards.
- ❖ Attended the Valley High School musical performance Once Upon A Mattress, running nightly, on May 4, 5, & 6 at 7:30 p.m. It was a outstanding production! Would like a film clip at the next Board meeting or have a couple of students sing at a Board meeting.
- ❖ Invited all to attend the "Insight to the Santa Ana Schools Tour," beginning at Santa Ana High School from 8:30 a.m. to 12 noon.
- ❖ Invited all interested to attend the Asian & Pacific Islander Heritage 7th Annual Gala on Thursday, May 11th, at 5:00 p.m. at the Beach Restaurant in Garden Grove.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION:

	of Workers' 82 to include	-	Compromise and	Release in	the amount of
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardso	n <u>X</u> Tinajero_	Avila	Palacio
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	X Richardso	nTinajero	Avila	Palacio
Vote:	Ayes4	Noes	Abstain	Absent Mr. T	inajero_
	of Workers' 50 to include	-	Compromise and	Release in	the amount of
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardso	nTinajero	Avila	Palacio X
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardso	n <u>X</u> Tinajero	Avila	Palacio
Vote:	Ayes4	Noes	Abstain	Absent Mr. T	inajero_

	of Workers' Comp to include all iss		mpromise and	Release in	the amount of			
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	Tinajero	AvilaX_	Palacio			
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	<u>X</u> Tinajero	Avila	Palacio			
Vote:	Ayes 4 Noes	Ab	ostain	Absent Mr. 7	<u> Finajero</u>			
Approval of settlement of civil action in the amount of \$175,000 to settle all issues including attorney fees and obtain a release from the plaintiff for any potential future civil actions or workers compensation actions arising out of employment to date.								
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	XTinajero	Avila	Palacio			
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	Tinajero	AvilaX	Palacio			
Vote:	Ayes4Noes	Ab	ostain	Absent Mr. 7	<u> Cinajero</u>			
Approval of Immediate Suspension of Teacher Without Pay and to Dismiss 30-days Thereafter								
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	X_Tinajero	Avila	_ Palacio			
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji <u>X</u>	Richardson _	Tinajero	Avila	Palacio			
Vote:	Ayes4Noes	Ab	stain	Absent Mr. 7	<u> Tinajero</u>			
Approval of Non-reelection of Certificated Staff								
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji <u>X</u>	Richardson _	Tinajero _	Avila	Palacio			
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	XTinajero	Avila	Palacio			
Vote:	Ayes5 Noes	O Ab	stain	Absent				
Approval to Appoint Managerial Staff - Elementary Summer School Principals								
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	Tinajero _	Avila	PalacioX			
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	X_Tinajero	Avila	Palacio			
Vote:	Ayes5_ Noe _	0	Abstain	_ Absent				
Elementary/Intermediate Schools Adams Hoover Garfield Kennedy Esqueda Thorpe Lowell Monte Vista Jackson Jefferson Sierra Taft Mitchell Child Development			Principals Melanie Champion and Edna Velado Rita Pereira Nancy Diaz-Miller and Brian Martinez Chad Hammitt Robert Silva and Betty Tamara-Rios Donna Kertman and Mariana Garate Paulita Martinez Anita Ford and Paulina Jacobs Marisela Longacre Teresa Stetler and Pamela Mayle Brenda McGaffigan and Margaret Lloyd Steve Longacre Judy Frey					

Board of Education Minutes May 9, 2006

John Muir

Carole Kikuta

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at $7:00~\rm{p.m.}$

FUTURE MEETING

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, May 23, 2006, at $5:00~\rm p.m.$

ATTEST:

Al Mijares, Ph.D. Secretary

Santa Ana Board of Education